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November 4, 2008 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Bid #09-030-DR – Fresh Bakery Products 

 ButterKrust Bakeries Merging with Flowers Baking Company 
   
 
On June 3, 2008, official action was taken to award the above-mentioned three-year renewable bid to 
ButterKrust Bakeries. 
 
We were recently advised that Flowers Baking Company purchased Butterkrust Bakeries and the two 
companies will be merging operations.  Flowers Baking Company has agreed to honor the terms and 
conditions of our bid with Butterkrust Bakeries for the remainder of the first year of our contract, August 
8, 2008 through August 7, 2009.  There will be two changes in packaging sizes, but all unit costs will 
remain the same (see attached). 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to 
contact me at your earliest convenience. 
 
dr 
 
Attachments 
 
Date/Time:   October 29, 2008; 09:46:00


